

Good morning and welcome to services! School is winding down and summer is on the horizon. One member of our youth group, Chloe Collins, will be graduating from Elkhart High School and we will celebrating her and her accomplishments next Sunday, May 23rd, at our quarterly fellowship lunch. Chloe has been an active mem ber of our group and we are so proud of her achievement, and most importantly, her love for the LORD. We are looking forward to our Summer Kick-Off Celebration on Sunday, May 30th following evening worship. All members of our youth group (5th-12th grades) are invited for an evening of swimming, grilling, fun and fellowship! DOUG

"For I know the plans I have for you," declares the Lord, "plans to prosper you and not to harm you, plans to give you hope and a future."

Jeremiah 29:11 NIV

PICTURE BOARD UPDATE

If you are new to the church here and have not had your picture made for the picture display board, or if you would like to update your picture, please stay for a few minutes and have your picture made.

WHO NEEDS THE CHURCH?"

Many people are "notional" Christians. They claim to be Christians but do not practice their Christianity by church attendance. These are people who need the church. Why do they need a church home? For the same reasons you do. They need the spiritual help and climate going to church provides. They need the Scripture preached and to remember the Lord's death in His supper. They need to praise the Lord in song and to pray about their needs. They need the Lord's help and teaching from week to week. They also need a church home, because we all need our brothers and sisters in Christ, Life has a way of handing us surprises. It means so much to have the support of loving brothers and sisters who pray with us and for us when we need them. Solomon was right when he said that "two are better than one" (Eccl 4:9) There is strength in numbers, and brothers and sisters assure our hearts when they walk beside us in serving the Lord. "Iron sharpeneth iron; so a man sharpeneth the countenance his friend" (Prov. 27:17)Surely you know someone who needs the church. Wont you help them? Bring them to the Lord. "Come and see" (John 1:46) DAN

May 23, 2021

<u>Door Greeters</u>

Security Team

<u>Communion Preparation</u>

Scott and Tiffany Roberson

Gospel Worker

Crockett Road Church of Christ

1717 Crockett Road; P.O. Box 288 Palestine, Texas 75802 903/723-6291

www.crockettroadchurchofchrist.org

MINISTERS

Dan D. Manuel
Pulpit Minister
Doug Rader
Youth Minister

ELDERS

Dwight Franklin Dan D. Manuel Dale Sparks

DEACONS

Henry Baker Steve Camp Kyle Lock R.D. Prince Doug Rader

SECRETARY

Lorelee Reeder

MISSIONS

Jose Cuadras-Mexico

Brown Trail School of Preaching, *Bedford*, *TX*

Hershel Bearden-India Steve Handley-Prison Min. Central TX Children's Home—Buda, TX Tipton Children's Home Tipton, OK GBN T.V. NETWORK GIVE ME THE BIBLE-T.V. FOX 44 KWKT-Waco, TX KTAL NBC Channel 6 Texarkana-Shreveport, LA. KFXK FOX 51 Tyler NBC 28 KYLE, Bryan-College Station, TX. FOX 29 KSVP Lake Charles, La ABC 10 KTEN Sherman-Tx KTXD- 47 Dallas, Texas **ASSEMBLY TIMES**

Sun: 9:30 AM Class 10:30 AM Worship 6:00 PM Evening Wed: 7:00 PM

class of 2021 GRADUATE











CHLOE CAE COLLINS
Elkhart High School
Attending
University of Texas
at Dallas



VOLUME 56 NUMBER 20 May 16, 2021

to honor our Graduating Senior Chloe Collins



From Dan's desk:

We are looking forward to our fellowship luncheon next Sunday. We only have one graduating senior this year and she is CHLOE COLLINS our granddaughter. Chloe is close to our hearts. She has been active in

the church all of her life self a Christian in every with honors in the top 5 of High School and will be of Texas at Dallas this Fall Chloe is a sweet girl and when needed by family or of her. We feel very good



and demonstrated herway. She will graduate her class at Elkhart attending the University majoring in finance. always willing to help friends. We are proud about her and know that

she will always be faithful to the Lord in all that she does in life. We want to continue to pray for all the young people the world over who are called on to make many decisions about life and their future. In spite of all the bad things that are going on in our world, many good things are taking place also. It was good to see so many mothers in the audience last Sunday. We are grateful to the young people for presenting a red rose to all mothers following the morning worship service. It was a beautiful morning and we are so grateful for all mothers in the congregation here and for what they do in the Lord's church. We will look forward to having all of you back tonight for the evening worship service at 6 P.M.

PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES





TO KEEP IN OUR PRAYERS

R.D. PRINCE will have a pace maker implanted tomorrow in Tyler.

LORELEE REEDER is having heart tests this week.

JOE RADFORD (friend of many) is recovering from brain surgery in the hospital in Tyler.

Prayer List available in foyer

FELLOWSHIP LUNCHEON

Our fellowship luncheon will be held next Sunday following the morning worship service. You are encouraged to bring two of the following: meat dish, vegetable, salad or dessert. Any two in combination is suggested. Plan to stay as we honor our graduating senior CHLOE COLLINS.

WELCOME VISITORS

A big hearty welcome to those visiting today. Allow us to meet and greet you following the worship service this morning. At the end of the service today you will be given a gift bag from our congregation. "It is a small gift, but it comes from big hearts." Thanks again for coming. Do come again.

Thanks

Thanks to Charles McCullough for driving the bus to Athens last Thursday night to "Beans and Burger".

Everyone had a great time.

"WILL YOU BARELY MAKE IT?

Moses was destined to enter in the land of Canaan. This land was the land which God had promised to Abraham and his descendants. This land was described as "a land which floweth with milk and honey." Numbers 14:8. On the journey, Moses disobeyed God by striking the rock from which water was to come instead of speaking to the rock. As a punishment for his transgression, Moses would not be allowed to bring the congregation into the land. Numbers 20:9-13. In the New Testament, we are challenged by this passage: "Let us therefore fear, lest, a promise being left us of entering into his rest, any of you should seem to come short of it." Hebrews 4:1. I am impressed by the thought of this passage that I do not have to miss heaven by much. This passage impresses me with the thought that I must put forth great effort to enter into that eternal rest. How sad it was for Moses that he barely missed the promised land, but, it was still only an earthly land. To barely miss the eternal land would be the great tragedy of life. In regard to the betrayal of Judas, Jesus said, "it had been good for that man if he had not been born." Matthew 26:24. If we miss heaven, regardless of how much, indeed, it would have been better had we never been born. We, as the church, have been blessed with the great opportunity of serving Jesus Christ. Our discipleship will bring unto us the beauty and glory of that heavenly land. "Knowing that of the Lord ye shall receive the reward of the inheritance: for ve serve the Lord Christ." Colossians 3:24. Jack Townsend

May 16, 2021

PLEASE CONTINUE TO REMEMBER IN PRAYER

Doug Lowe recovering from back surgery. Toni Warren recovering from a broken leg and surgery. Eddie Stanaland son of Cecil and Virginia having heart issues. Toni Warren is recovering from recent surgery on her leg. Una Whitley (Mike's aunt) is recovering from a fall. She is in Trucare Nursing Shelah Jorgenson has been undergoing heart tests R.D. Prince having heart issues and pace maker implanted tomorrow in Tyler. Pat Barrett has been undergoing tests recently. Joe Radford(friend to many) is recovering from brain surgery Christus mother Francis hospital Lorelee Reeder has been undergoing heart tests this week in Tyler. Harold Johnson's uncle died this last week and asked for our prayers. Christine Oliphant- Frankya Cooper's daughter and friend to many- has breast cancer Mary Jo Thomason is having therapy treatments on her legs Jennifer Sparks is recovering from her recent accident and surgery Leilani Leonard mother of Adam Krumnow recovering from surgery in Waco. Jo Ann Henry (sister of James Henry) recovering from surgery in Ft. Worth

> Ike and Joyce Weatherly are both having health issues. Kenneth Holland-COPD

Rhonda Paul, (sister-in-law of Gary Paul and aunt of D'Anne Davis) has cancer Scott Hilliard (cousin of Dwight Franklin) cancer
Wesley Wellborn (brother-in-law of Kyle Lock) cancer

Please remember those in nursing homes and the homebound in your prayers. They need our prayers. Courtney Bell, Odessa Boyette, Ruth Cox, Blackie Foreman, Jerry Graham, Sue Grubbs, Gerry Hahn, Ola Pearl Reeves, Bobby Johnson, Miki Kiser, Jessie Kraus, George Lester, Ruby Merritt, James and Irma Ray, Emalie Tuschoff and Patsy Bush.

NOTE: We try to update the prayer list each week. When people are improving and doing better we remove their names and add new ones who have asked to be on the list. We need those of you who are acquainted with those on the prayer list to let us know when they are improving. If you know of someone who needs to be on the supplement prayer list or removed, please notify us in the church office. THE ELDERS